

4. Protecting Your Rights – TPC training

APUO PROPOSAL – Presented to the employer on March 11, 2021

14.1.4.2 Before taking office, every newly elected FTFC members must participate in a workshop on the collective agreement delivered jointly by the APUO and the Employer. The workshop on the collective agreement is open to all Regular Faculty Members. Following this initial training session, Members must participate in the workshop every third (3) year. The Employer and the Association shall use their respective means of communication to encourage Members to complete the training by October 1.

Deleted: should

Deleted: should

15.1.4.2 Before taking office, every newly elected DTFC member must participate in a workshop on the collective agreement delivered jointly by the APUO and the Employer. The workshop on the collective agreement is open to all Regular Faculty Members. Following this initial training session, Members must participate in the workshop every third (3) year. The Employer and the Association shall use their respective means of communication to encourage Members to complete the training by October 1.

Deleted: should

Deleted: should

16.1.2.2 Before taking office, every newly elected LPC member must participate in a workshop on the collective agreement delivered jointly by the APUO and the Employer. The workshop on the collective agreement is open to all Librarian Members. Following this initial training session, Members must participate in the workshop every third (3) year. The Employer and the Association shall use their respective means of communication to encourage Members to complete the training by October 1.

Deleted: should

Deleted: should

16.2.2.2 Before taking office, every newly elected TPCI member must participate in a workshop on the collective agreement delivered jointly by the APUO and the Employer. The workshop on the collective agreement is open to all Regular Faculty Members and Language Teacher Members of the Official Languages and Bilingualism Institute. Following this initial training session, Members must participate in the workshop every third (3) year. The Employer and the Association shall use their respective means of communication to encourage Members to complete the training by October 1.

Deleted: should

Deleted: should